From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: "ffrich1962@gmail.com"; "Chris Cruse"

Cc: "office@cruseandassoc.com"

Subject: BL-22-00004 Burke - Notice to Record

Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 9:55:00 AM

Attachments: BL-22-00004 Burke Public Works 03 31 22 Survey Review Comments.pdf

Good morning,

Please see attached survey comments from Public Works regarding your Boundary Line Adjustment
application (BL-22-00004 Burke). Once these comments have been addressed, the survey may be
recorded at any time. Please send me a copy of the recorded survey once done.

Thank you.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner 1

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Oftice: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Kelee Hodges, Engineer Tech Il on behalf of Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor
DATE: March 31, 2022

SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-22-00004 Burke

Survey Comments:

1. All easements must be labeled as “Existing” or “Created via Separate Document” as well as show
the recording number, width, and type of easement.
a. 60’ Access easement needs to reference either the Short Plat book and page or the AFN.
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